
February 18, 1998

MEMORANDUM
TO:

Carlton R. Stoiber, Director Office of International Programs

FROM: John C. Hoyle, Secretary /s/

SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - SECY-98-006 - PROPOSED AGREEMENT FOR COOPERATION BETWEEN
THE U.S. AND ROMANIA

The Commission has approved the proposed dispatch to the Department of State indicating concurrence in the subject agreement. The Commission

should be informed of any material changes in the circumstances.

The letter should be modified in line 3 to replace 'as forwarded to it' with 'and supporting draft documents, forwarded.' The revised letter should be

provided to the Office of the Secretary for signature by the Chairman.

cc: Chairman Jackson
Commissioner Dicus
Commissioner Diaz
Commissioner McGaffigan
OGC
EDO
CIO
CFO
OCA
OIG
Office Directors, Regions, ACRS, ACNW, ASLBP (via E-Mail)
PDR
DCS

SECY NOTE: THIS SRM, SECY-98-006, AND THE COMMISSION VOTING RECORD WILL BE MADE PUBLICLY AVAILABLE 5 WORKING DAYS FROM THE

DATE OF THE LETTER TO DOS.


